
 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 

Deddfwriaethol 
Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 6 Tachwedd 2017 

Amser: 14.30

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Gareth Williams 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6362  

SeneddMCD@cynulliad.cymru
------ 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant 

   

2 Offerynnau sy'n cynnwys materion i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt i’r 

Cynulliad o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3 

   

2.1 SL(5)141 - Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 

2017  

 (Tudalennau 1 - 9) 

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 1 – Rheoliadau 

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 2 – Memorandwm Esboniadol (Saesneg yn unig) 

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 3 – Adroddiad 

3 Papur(au) i'w nodi 

   

3.1 Bil yr UE (Ymadael) 2017  

 (Tudalennau 10 - 27) 

PTN 1 - Datganiad gan Lywodraeth Cymru: Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am 

drafodaethau Brexit - 24 Hydref 2017 (Saesneg yn unig) 

PTN 2 - Llythyr gan y Llywydd at David Davis ynghylch Bil yr UE (Ymadael) - 

24 Hydref 2017 (Saesneg yn unig) 

PTN 3a - Llythyr gan Robin Walker at y Cadeirydd ynghylch Bil yr UE 

(Ymadael) - 24 Hydref 2017 (Saesneg yn unig) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



PTN 3b – Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 

Deddfwriaethol Ychwanegol i Lywodraeth y DU 

3.2 Diwygio'r Cynulliad: Anghymhwyso  

 (Tudalennau 28 - 33) 

PTN 4a - Llythyr gan y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd ynghylch Anghymhwyso - 26 

Hydref 2017 

PTN 4b - Llythyr gan y Cadeirydd at y Llywydd - 4 Hydref 2017 

PTN 4c - Llythyr gan y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd – 18 Awst 2017 

3.3 SL(5)127 - Rheoliadau Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 

(Asesiadau Llesiant Lleol) 2017: Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros 

yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig  

 (Tudalennau 34 - 36) 

PTN 5 - Llythyr gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Amgylchedd a Materion 

Gwledig ynghylch Rheoliadau Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 

2015 (Asesiadau Llesiant Lleol) 2017 - 24 Hydref 2017 

3.4 SL(5)128 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Cyflenwi Gwybodaeth am y Gweithlu 

Ysgolion) (Cymru) 2017: Gohebiaeth gan Defenddigitalme  

 (Tudalen 37) 

PTN 6 - Llythyr gan Defenddigitalme ynghylch SL(5)128 - Rheoliadau Addysg 

(Cyflenwi Gwybodaeth am y Gweithlu Ysgolion) (Cymru) 2017 - 29 Hydref 

2017 (Saesneg yn unig) 

3.5 SL(5)121 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Gwybodaeth Myfyrwyr) (Cymru) 2017: 

Gohebiaeth gan Defenddigitalme  

 (Tudalennau 38 - 40) 

PTN 7 - Llythyr gan Defenddigitalme ynghylch SL(5)121 - Rheoliadau Addysg 

(Gwybodaeth Myfyrwyr) (Cymru) 2017 (Saesneg yn unig) 

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes a ganlyn: 

   

Eitemau 5 a 6. 



5 Llais cryfach i Gymru 

 (Tudalennau 41 - 122)  

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 4 - Llais Cryfach i Gymru: Adroddiad drafft (Saesneg 

yn unig) 

CLA(5)-26-17 - Papur 5 - Gohebiaeth gan aelod o'r cyhoedd (Saesneg yn 

unig) 

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 6 – Nodyn Cyngor Cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig) 

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 7 - Llais Cryfach i Gymru: Cynnig ar gyfer 

gweithgaredd i roi cyhoeddusrwydd i'r adroddiad (Saesneg yn unig) 

6 Blaenraglen waith 

 (Tudalennau 123 - 125)  

CLA(5)-26-17 – Papur 8 – Blaenraglen waith (Saesneg yn unig) 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf  

 

13 Tachwedd 2017. 



O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  
C Y M R U  

2017 Rhif 996 (Cy. 254) 

CAFFAEL TIR, CYMRU 

DIGOLLEDU 

Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref 

(Symiau Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 

2017 

NODYN ESBONIADOL 

(Nid yw’r nodyn hwn yn rhan o’r Rheoliadau) 

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn, sy’n gymwys o ran Cymru, 

yn cynyddu uchafsymiau ac isafsymiau’r taliadau colli 

cartref sy’n daladwy o dan Ddeddf Digollediad Tir 

1973 (“y Ddeddf”) i’r rhai sy’n meddiannu annedd 

sydd â buddiant perchennog. Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn 

cynyddu hefyd swm y taliad colli cartref sy’n daladwy 

o dan y Ddeddf mewn unrhyw achos arall. 

Mae hawl gan berson a ddadleolir o annedd drwy 

brynu gorfodol neu o dan amgylchiadau eraill a bennir 

yn adran 29 o’r Ddeddf i gael taliad colli cartref. 

Mewn achosion pan fo gan berson sy’n meddiannu 

annedd ar ddyddiad y dadleoli fuddiant perchennog, 

mae adran 30(1) o’r Ddeddf yn darparu bod swm y 

taliad colli cartref yn cael ei gyfrifo fel canran o werth 

y buddiant hwnnw ar y farchnad, a hynny’n 

ddarostyngedig i uchafswm ac isafswm. 

Mae adran 30(2) o’r Ddeddf yn pennu swm y taliad 

colli cartref mewn unrhyw achos arall. 

Mae rheoliad 2(a) o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn cynyddu’r 

uchafswm sy’n daladwy o dan adran 30(1) o’r Ddeddf 

o £55,000 i £57,500 ac mae rheoliad 2(b) yn cynyddu’r 

isafswm o £5,500 i £5,750. 

Mae rheoliad 2(c) yn cynyddu’r taliad colli cartref 

mewn unrhyw achos arall, o dan adran 30(2) o’r 

Ddeddf, o £5,500 i £5,750. 

Mae’r symiau diwygiedig yn gymwys pan fo’r 

dadleoli’n digwydd ar 4 Rhagfyr 2017 neu ar ôl hynny. 

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1



 2

Mae rheoliad 3 yn dirymu, gydag arbedion, 

Reoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau 

Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 2016. 

Ystyriwyd Cod Ymarfer Gweinidogion Cymru ar 

gynnal Asesiadau Effaith Rheoleiddiol mewn 

perthynas â’r Rheoliadau hyn. O ganlyniad, ystyriwyd 

nad oedd yn angenrheidiol cynnal asesiad effaith 

rheoleiddiol o’r costau a’r manteision sy’n debygol o 

ddeillio o gydymffurfio â’r Rheoliadau hyn. 

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Tudalen y pecyn 2



 

O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  
C Y M R U  

2017 Rhif 996 (Cy. 254) 

CAFFAEL TIR, CYMRU 

DIGOLLEDU 

Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref 

(Symiau Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 

2017 

Gwnaed 16 Hydref 2017 

Gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Cymru 18 Hydref 2017 

Yn dod i rym   4 Rhagfyr 2017 

Mae Gweinidogion Cymru yn gwneud y Rheoliadau a 

ganlyn drwy arfer y pwerau a roddir i’r Ysgrifennydd 

Gwladol gan adran 30(5) o Ddeddf Digollediad Tir 

1973(1) ac sy’n arferadwy bellach ganddynt hwy o ran 

Cymru(2): 

Enwi, cychwyn, cymhwyso a dehongli 

1.—(1) Enw’r Rheoliadau hyn yw Rheoliadau 

Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 

2017 a deuant i rym ar 4 Rhagfyr 2017. 

(2) Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn gymwys o ran Cymru. 

(3) Yn y Rheoliadau hyn ystyr “y Ddeddf” (“the 

Act”) yw Deddf Digollediad Tir 1973. 

                                                                               
(1) 1973 p. 26; amnewidiwyd adran 30 gan adran 68(3) o 

Ddeddf Cynllunio a Digolledu 1991 (p. 34) gydag effaith o 
25 Medi 1991 (gweler erthygl 3 o O.S. 1991/2067). 

(2) Trosglwyddwyd swyddogaethau’r Ysgrifennydd Gwladol o 
dan adran 30, i’r graddau yr oeddent yn arferadwy o ran 
Cymru, i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru gan erthygl 2 o 
Orchymyn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru (Trosglwyddo 
Swyddogaethau) 1999 (O.S. 1999/672) ac Atodlen 1 iddo. 
Trosglwyddwyd swyddogaethau Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 
Cymru o dan adran 30 i Weinidogion Cymru yn rhinwedd 
paragraff 30 o Atodlen 11 i Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 
2006 (p. 32). 

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Tudalen y pecyn 3



 4

Diwygio symiau rhagnodedig y taliad colli cartref 

2. Pan fo dyddiad y dadleoli ar 4 Rhagfyr 2017 neu 

ar ôl hynny— 

(a) £57,500 yw uchafswm rhagnodedig y taliad 

colli cartref at ddibenion adran 30(1) o’r 

Ddeddf; 

(b) £5,750 yw isafswm rhagnodedig y taliad colli 

cartref at ddibenion adran 30(1) o’r Ddeddf; 

ac 

(c) £5,750 yw swm rhagnodedig y taliad colli 

cartref at ddibenion adran 30(2) o’r Ddeddf. 

Dirymu ac arbed 

3.—(1) Yn ddarostyngedig i baragraff (2), mae 

Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau 

Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 2016(1) wedi eu dirymu. 

(2) Bydd y Rheoliadau y cyfeirir atynt ym 

mharagraff (1) yn parhau i gael effaith mewn 

perthynas â dadleoli sy’n digwydd cyn 4 Rhagfyr 

2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carl Sargeant 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gymunedau a Phlant, un 

o Weinidogion Cymru 

16 Hydref 2017 

                                                                               
(1) O.S. 2016/1072 (Cy. 257). 

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Tudalen y pecyn 4



 

 1 

Explanatory Memorandum to The Home Loss Payments (Prescribed 
Amounts) (Wales) Regulations 2017  
 
This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared by the Education & Public 
Services Department of the Welsh Government and is laid before the National 
Assembly for Wales in conjunction with the above subordinate legislation and in 
accordance with Standing Order 27.1.  
 
Cabinet Secretary’s Declaration 
 
In my view, this Explanatory Memorandum gives a fair and reasonable view of 
the expected impact of the Home Loss Payments (Prescribed Amounts) 
(Wales) Regulations 2017.  
 
Carl Sargeant 
Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children  

18 October 2017 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 5



 

 2 

1. Description 

 
These Regulations will increase the maximum and minimum amounts, as well 
as the flat rate amount of home loss payments payable under the Land 
Compensation Act 1973 (“the Act”).  
  

2. Matters of special interest to the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 
Committee 

 

None.   
 

3. Legislative background 

 
These Regulations are made under section 30(5) of the Act. 

Home loss payments are payable under the Act to owner-occupiers and 
tenants of dwellings displaced by compulsory purchase or other circumstances 
specified in section 29 of the Act. The payments are made by the following 
bodies, depending on the circumstances: 

 

a) The acquiring authority; 
b) The authority which made the housing order; 
c) The authority or housing association carrying out the improvement or 

redevelopment; or 
d) The landlord. 

 
They are paid to:  
 

(a) an owner-occupier at a rate of 10% of the market value of their interest in 
a dwelling, subject to maximum and minimum thresholds; and  

 
(b) a tenant at a flat rate equal to the minimum payment to an owner-

occupier.  
 
The current maximum threshold is £55,000 and the minimum threshold is 
£5,500. The current flat rate is also £5,500 and these amounts were set in 
2016, by the Home Loss Payments (Prescribed Amounts) (Wales) Regulations 
2016 No. 1072 (W.257) (“the 2016 Regulations”) which came into force on 5 
December 2016.   
 
Article 2 of and Schedule 1 to The National Assembly for Wales (Transfer of   
Functions) Order 1999 SI 1999/672 transferred the power to make regulations 
for Wales under Section 30(5) of the Act, to the National Assembly for Wales. 
Paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to the Government of Wales Act 2006 transferred 
these functions to the Welsh Ministers.   
 
These Regulations follow the negative resolution procedure.  

Tudalen y pecyn 6



 

 3 

4. Purpose & intended effect of the legislation 

 

These Regulations will increase the maximum and minimum amounts of home 
loss payments and increase the flat rate payment.  
 
In view of the increase in the Office for National Statistics’ (ONS) mix-adjusted 
house price index for the UK during the period 2016-2017, Ministers in the 
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) have made The 
Home Loss Payments (Prescribed Amounts) (England) Regulations 2017 No. 
769, which came into force on 1 October 2017. This had the effect of increasing 
the maximum and minimum thresholds to £61,000 and £6,100 respectively and 
the flat rate to £6,100 in England.  
 
Taking into account the increase in the ONS’ mix-adjusted house price index 
for Wales during the same period, the Welsh Ministers have decided to 
increase the maximum and minimum thresholds to £57,500 and £5,750 
respectively and the flat rate to £5,750.  
 
While the house price index, as set out in the latest ONS house price index, 
has shown a 5.7% increase in house prices in England for the 12 month period 
until April 2017, there was only a 4.2% increase in house prices in Wales over 
the same period. The proposed increase in the thresholds in Wales is designed 
to reflect this.  
 
These Regulations implement the change. The current thresholds and flat rate, 
prescribed by the 2016 Regulations, will continue to apply in relation to an 
owner-occupier or tenant displaced before 4 December 2017.  

5. Consultation  

 
These Regulations prescribe the maximum and minimum amounts and flat rate 
amount of home loss payments in line with the latest ONS house price index in 
Wales.  Therefore no formal consultation has been undertaken in this instance 
as the increase is governed by a predetermined formula. 
 
6. Publicity 
 
The Welsh Government will inform Local Authorities and Registered Social 
Landlords of the increased thresholds and flat rate when these Regulations are 
laid before the National Assembly for Wales. 
 
7. Regulatory Impact Assessment  
 
The Regulatory Impact Assessment Code for Subordinate Legislation was 
considered in relation to these Regulations.   The Regulations increase a 
statutory fee by a predetermined formula and as such, it has not been 
considered necessary to undertake a Regulatory Impact Assessment.  
 
8.  Competition Assessment  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 7



 

 4 

Not appropriate.  
 
9.  Post implementation review 
 
Home loss payment thresholds are reviewed annually alongside the mix-
adjusted house price index for England and Wales.  
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 8



 

SL(5)141 - Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau 

Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 2017 

Cefndir a Phwrpas 

Mae'r Rheoliadau hyn, sy'n gymwys mewn perthynas â Chymru, yn cynyddu uchafswm ac isafswm y 

taliadau colli cartref sy'n daladwy o dan Ddeddf Iawndal Tir 1973 ("y Ddeddf") i'r rheini sy'n meddiannu 

annedd sydd â buddiant perchennog. Mae'r Rheoliadau hyn hefyd yn cynyddu swm y taliad colli cartref 

sy'n daladwy o dan y Ddeddf mewn unrhyw achos arall. 

Y weithdrefn 

Negyddol. 

Materion technegol: craffu 

Ni nodwyd unrhyw bwyntiau i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 mewn perthynas â'r 

offeryn hwn. 

Craffu ar rinweddau  

Nodwyd dau bwynt i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.3 mewn perthynas â'r offeryn 

hwn.  Y cyntaf yw y bydd y trothwyon cynyddol a'r gyfradd unffurf yn is na'r trothwyon cyfatebol a'r 

gyfradd unffurf sy'n gymwys yn Lloegr (Rheol Sefydlog 21.3(i)).  Yr ail bwynt, fel y nodir yn y 

Memorandwm Esboniadol, yw na chynhaliwyd unrhyw ymgynghoriad ffurfiol ac na wnaeth Llywodraeth 

Cymru Asesiad Effaith Rheoleiddiol oherwydd bod y cynnydd yn cael ei bennu drwy fformiwla 

ragnodedig (Rheol Sefydlog 21.3(ii)).   

Y goblygiadau yn sgil gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd   

Ni nodwyd unrhyw oblygiadau sy'n deillio o adael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o 

dan Reol Sefydlog 21.3 mewn perthynas â'r offeryn hwn. 

Ymateb y Llywodraeth 

Nid oes angen ymateb y llywodraeth. 

 

Cynghorwyr Cyfreithiol 

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 

26 Hydref 2017 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 9



STATEMENT  

BY 

THE WELSH GOVERNMENT 

  

  

TITLE  Update on Brexit Negotiations 

DATE  24 October 2017 

BY  Carwyn Jones AM, First Minister 

  

I would like to make a statement on recent developments with regard to the UK’s 
decision to leave the EU.  
  
In my written statement earlier today, I reported on recent meetings with the UK 
Government, including last week’s Joint Ministerial Committee (European 
Negotiations) which was attended by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 
Government. 
  
From that, members will have seen that at last there is some indication that the 
Government realises it needs to work far more closely with the Devolved 
Administrations on these vital issues.  We secured an assurance that we would be 
more fully involved with the development of future policy positions when the 
negotiations move into the second phase of detailed discussions on our future 
relationship with the EU.  
  
Though, Llywydd, I have say that this would not be difficult, given the way in which 
papers on vital issues such as Customs Arrangements, the Ireland/Northern Ireland 
border, and even the largely devolved policies of Research and Development were 
published without any input from this Welsh Government.  
  
Moreover, on the constitutional implications of Brexit within the UK and the crucial 
issue of providing legal certainty as we leave the EU, we appear to have seen a 
significant shift in the UK Government’s position. In line with the ideas we set out in 
July, we have agreed with the Scottish and UK Governments, the principles that 
should underpin common frameworks that could be developed jointly between 
administrations for areas where cooperation or common standards are needed when 
EU frameworks cease to operate (I have published these principles for Members, via 
a Written Statement).  Work to take this forward is now underway and I look forward 
to this Assembly having the opportunity to scrutinise future joint agreements.  
  
And while it is far too early to conclude that the UK Government will address our 
fundamental concerns on the EU (Withdrawal) Bill, it is clear that they do at least 
recognise the seriousness of the issues we have raised and the breadth of support 
within Parliament for the amendments which we, together with the Scottish 
Government, have proposed.  As a Government we are absolutely clear that we will 
not recommend that this Assembly gives its consent to the legislation unless and 

Tudalen y pecyn 10

Eitem 3.1



until there are meaningful amendments on two fronts.  First, to remove the imposition 
of new restrictions on the legislative competence of the Assembly, and second, to 
ensure that UK Ministers must consult us before making any changes to legislation 
within devolved competence, however ‘technical’. To use a rather hackneyed 
phrase, the ball is now in their court. 
  
If we have seen some positive developments in terms of the domestic agenda, I see 
less reason to be optimistic over the negotiations with the EU-27.  
  
Last week, the European Council met to consider whether sufficient progress had 
been made to proceed to the second phase of negotiations.  Regrettably, they 
concluded that more work has still to be done on the terms of the UK’s exit from the 
EU before negotiations can commence on the long-term relationship and the vital 
question of transitional arrangements.  
  
In the view of our EU partners, the UK Government has not given sufficient clarity on 
how to protect the rights of EU nationals in the UK, on how to resolve the complex 
issues arising from the Northern Ireland land border, nor on the financial terms on 
which the UK should leave.  This is deeply worrying and a massive failure of policy 
and political leadership.  
  
What would we have said if we had been told on June 30 last year that 16 months 
later - and less than 18 months before we will leave the EU by default even if no 
agreement is reached – that we would have not even started negotiating the terms of 
our future relationship with the EU?  
  
Of course, the issue of how to disentangle the hugely complex nexus of ties that 
have bound us together with our closest neighbours for more than 40 years was 
always going to be highly complex.  
  
But on citizens’ rights, we argued from day 1 that the UK Government could and 
should have made a generous and unilateral offer to secure the existing rights of all 
EU citizens who have chosen to live and work in the UK for the future.  It is not too 
late to do so now.   
  
This is not just a moral issue - EU nationals living in Wales make a valuable 
contribution to our businesses, our public services and our society and we can ill 
afford to lose them.  
  
In terms of the Ireland/Northern Ireland border, it has become increasingly clear that 
a so-called soft border can only be maintained if we continue to work within a 
Customs Union with the EU.  And again, here, the choice should be clear cut.  The 
UK Government has presented no evidence at all to justify its assumption that the 
economic advantages of moving away from a Customs Union – seduced by the 
prospect of hypothetical new free trade agreements – would compensate for the 
disadvantages of erecting new barriers to the ‘free and frictionless’ flow of trade to 
our biggest market.  
  
And while it would clearly be wrong to sell UK taxpayers’ short in terms of any 
financial settlement, we need to recognise two things.  Firstly, that the potential for 

Tudalen y pecyn 11



economic damage from no deal would make any loss to the exchequer from a one-
off payment recognising our liabilities pale into insignificance.  And secondly, that we 
have moral and political responsibilities to honour commitments made with our 
agreement as a member-state.  I ask Members here to think how we would react if 
the European Commission notified us that the Structural Fund Operational 
Programmes in Wales agreed with them after years of development and negotiation 
were going to be drastically cut back because of a decision taken in another 
member-state which the rest of the EU had had no opportunity to influence. 
  
To the prospect of five or six more years of funding for apprenticeships, for crucial 
infrastructure like the Metro, for support to harness the potential of our Universities to 
apply research to the real world economy which we believed was secure, being 
snatched away? 

  
The failure to ensure sufficient progress on these issues by the time of the October 
European Council is a critical one.  While the UK Government has at long last 
accepted the need – which we have advocated since the referendum – for a 
transition period to provide an element of economic certainty, businesses and 
business organisations are telling us that they need to take critical investment 
decisions right now.  There really is no time to lose.  Don’t take my word for it: ask 
the CBI.   
  
Llywydd, last week I was attacked for saying that no deal was unthinkable and that it 
was impossible to mitigate the effects of such a disastrous conclusion to the 
negotiations with the EU 27.  Let me quote just a few of the examples of expert 
organisations’ warnings of the impact of no deal published in just the last month:  
  

 The BMA says it would ‘remove the guarantee of consistent and timely access to 
radioisotopes’ which are ‘vital..for the treatment of cancer’, ‘potentially resulting in 
delays in diagnosis and cancelled operations  for patients’ 

 The British Airlines Pilots Association says ‘UK airlines could find they have to stop 
flying – it’s that serious’  

 The British Retail Consortium says reverting to WTO tariffs might  mean UK 
shoppers paying up to a third more for everyday food items, with the price of cheese 
up 30% and tomatoes up nearly 20% while the introduction of customs controls with 
little notice would create ‘enormous disruption and have a potential impact on the 
availability of food on the shelves’ 

 The Freight Transport Association says a cliff edge solution would ‘send costly 
shockwaves through EU trade flows and supply chains’  

 The Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board models a ‘Fortress UK’ 
scenario where we trade on WTO terms would render upland farms economically 
unsustainable.  

 And the leading Dutch bank, Rabobank, estimates that ‘no deal’ could lead to a level 
of GDP 18% lower in 2030 than it would have been had we remained in the EU.  

Tudalen y pecyn 12



  

A disorderly Brexit would take decades to recover from and lead to chaos and 
damage to our economy, our social fabric and our security.   Preventing this 
outcome, not preparing contingency plans for it, is what we should be doing, and 
what we are doing. To do otherwise would be like a passenger on the Titanic who, 
seeing the iceberg straight ahead, goes below to find his lifejacket and pack his 
bags, rather than rushing to the bridge and hammering on the door in a desperate 
attempt to alert the captain to the disaster ahead. 
  
So I repeat what I said last week - ‘no deal’ cannot be an option. However difficult, 
the UK Government must do absolutely everything in its power to reach a position on 
the terms of exit so that the December European Council will move negotiations into 
the second phase and very rapidly thereafter conclude agreement on a transition 
phase of at least two years.  Our offer to support and contribute to the negotiations 
remains and we continue to press at every opportunity to ensure the interests of 
Wales are taken into proper account.  
  

Check against delivery 

  

Embargoed until after Carwyn Jones, First Minister  
has delivered the statement. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 13



 

 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English 

 

 

 

 

 

The Rt Hon David Davis MP 

Secretary of State for Exiting the European Union 

Department for Exiting the European Union 

9 Downing Street 

LONDON 

SW1A 2AS 

 

 

Your ref: 

Our ref: EJ/RT 

 

 

24 October 2017 

 

 

Dear Secretary of State 

EU (Withdrawal) Bill 

The EU Withdrawal Bill will have a significant impact on Wales’ devolution settlement.  

I am pleased that you have acknowledged this and the need to seek the consent of 

the National Assembly for Wales for the Bill. 

As well as discussing aspects of the Bill with the Welsh Government, I would like to 

stress the need for UK Government to engage directly with the National Assembly.  

Given the Assembly’s role in scrutinising the implications of the Bill before 

considering whether to pass a legislative consent motion, it is in the UK Government’s 

interests to foster open and positive engagement with the Assembly’s committees, in 

particular. 

I was pleased that your Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State was able to attend the 

recent meeting of the UK Interparliamentary Forum on Brexit.  You will have noted the 

statement from that forum that: 

“…it is essential that DExEU Ministers are available to give evidence to all 

parliamentary committees with a role in scrutinising the Brexit process and the 

European Union (Withdrawal) Bill.” 

Tudalen y pecyn 14



 

 

At the recent Joint Ministerial Committee (European Negotiations) you agreed a 

commitment that common policy frameworks “will respect the devolution settlements 

and the democratic accountability of the devolved legislatures.”  The recognition 

given to the role of devolved parliaments is a step in the right direction. 

Accordingly, I expect full engagement with the Assembly’s committees from all 

relevant UK Government departments, which should respect and respond to 

representations made to them in areas within the Assembly’s competence. 

You will have seen the National Assembly’s cross-party External Affairs Committee 

Report published in June 2017 into The Great Repeal Bill White Paper: Implications for 

Wales. 

You will also be aware that the same Committee, building on this report, has 

published a series of proposed amendments to the Bill.  These are based on written 

and oral evidence received from a wide range of stakeholders and have benefitted 

from the input of constitutional and legal experts from across the United Kingdom. 

Given the cross party nature of the Committee’s deliberations and the unanimous 

support for its recommendations, I have no hesitation in adding my support to the 

Committee’s proposals.  

I hope that by the time the Bill proceeds to the Lords, the Government will have taken 

the opportunity to address the important points relating to the devolution settlement 

that have been raised by the Committee. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Elin Jones AM 

Llywydd 

 

cc   Alun Cairns MP, Secretary of State for Wales 

      Damian Green MP, First Secretary of State 

      Carwyn Jones AM, First Minister of Wales 

      David Rees AM, Chair, External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

      Huw Irranca-Davies AM, Chair, Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Tudalen y pecyn 16



Tudalen y pecyn 17



Tudalen y pecyn 18



Tudalen y pecyn 19



 

 

Rt Hon David Davis MP 

Secretary of State for Exiting the European Union 

 

31 July 2017 

 

European Union (Withdrawal) Bill 

At our last meeting on 17 July we gave some initial consideration to the European Union 

(Withdrawal) Bill, which received its first reading in the House of Commons.  

We thought it would be helpful to highlight some initial concerns we have identified. As 

part of our work on the Bill with the Assembly’s European and External Affairs Committee, 

we are seeking views on these concerns over the summer.  

1. The powers of the National Assembly for Wales 

Clause 11 of the Bill freezes the competence of the National Assembly for Wales in relation 

to EU law. The National Assembly for Wales must currently comply with EU law and the Bill 

says that, after exit, the National Assembly for Wales will still have to comply with the body 

of EU law that will be retained after exit.  

The Explanatory Notes to the Bill say that this “is intended to be a transitional arrangement 

while decisions are taken on where common policy approaches are or are not needed. It 

provides that the devolved legislatures or administrations may only modify retained EU law 

to the extent that they had the competence to do so immediately before exit. This means 

that devolved institutions will still be able to act after exit as they could prior to exit in 

relation to retained EU law”. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 20



 

However, the Bill does not include any such freezing in relation to the Westminster 

Parliament, which means that the UK’s withdrawal from the EU is having an uneven impact 

on the constituent countries that make up the UK. As for moving out of this transitional 

arrangement, the Explanatory Notes clearly say that the agreement of the National 

Assembly for Wales will be needed when deciding where responsibilities will be held in 

future. 

We are therefore concerned about the appropriateness of this transitional 

arrangement and in particular that the National Assembly for Wales will still have to 

comply with retained EU law, while the Westminster Parliament will not.  

2. Procedures for subordinate legislation 

The Bill sets out the procedure that applies to regulations made under the Bill, including 

regulations made by the Welsh Ministers that will be laid before the National Assembly for 

Wales. 

Paragraphs 1(2), 5(2) and 6(2) of Schedule 7 to the Bill set out the regulations that are 

subject to the affirmative resolution procedure. Any other regulations are subject to the 

negative procedure (but see also regulations made in urgent cases, for example under 

paragraph 3 of Schedule 7). 

We are concerned that the Bill dictates to the National Assembly for Wales the 

procedure to be applied to regulations that are made by the Welsh Ministers in 

devolved areas and that are laid before, and scrutinised by, the National Assembly 

for Wales.  

We are also concerned that the procedure chosen for some of the regulation-making 

powers in the Bill may not be appropriate.  

3. Powers to make regulations under clauses 7, 8 and 9 and Schedule 2 – scope of the 

powers 

The powers to make regulations under clauses 7, 8 and 9 and Schedule 2 set out a 

complex mix of rules as to when the powers can and cannot be used. 

The powers in clauses 7, 8 and 9 and Schedule 2 are limited in various ways. For example, 

the clause 7 power must only be used to deal with any failure or deficiency in retained EU 

law arising from withdrawal. The clause 8 power must only be used to secure compliance 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



 

with international obligations arising from withdrawal. The clause 9 power must only be 

used for the purposes of implementing the withdrawal agreement.  

There are also other limitations on what the regulations can do. For example, the power to 

make regulations in clauses 7, 8 and 9 and Schedule 2 cannot be used to impose a tax or 

to change the Human Rights Act 1998 (see clauses 7(6), 8(3) and 9(3) for the full list of such 

limitations). 

However, the Bill says that the power to make regulations under clauses 7, 8 and 9 and 

Schedule 2 includes the power to do anything that could be done by an Act of Parliament. 

This means that regulations could be used to amend primary legislation, including primary 

legislation passed by the National Assembly for Wales. The Committee has taken a strong 

interest in the use of Henry VIII powers when scrutinising Bills and as a matters of principle 

believes that, where such powers are used, the affirmative procedure must apply.  

In addition, UK Ministers (but not the Welsh Ministers) could use powers given to them in 

the Bill to make regulations that amend the Government of Wales Act 2006, in a way that 

changes the powers of the National Assembly for Wales. Any such regulations would be 

subject to the affirmative procedure (see paragraphs 1(2)(f), 5(2)(f) and 6(2)(f) of Schedule 7 

to the Bill). 

We are concerned about:  

 whether the powers to make regulations under the Bill are as clear as they 

could be;   

 

 the extent of the powers and accordingly whether they should be subject to 

more limitations or fewer limitations;   

 

 whether the extent of the powers in clauses 7, 8, 9, and Schedule 2(and the 

consequential and transitional powers in clause 17)  provide scope for them to 

be used inappropriately;  

 

 whether it is appropriate for the Bill to give the UK Ministers and the Welsh 

Ministers the power to make regulations that could be used to amend primary 

legislation made by the National Assembly for Wales; and  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



 

 whether it is appropriate that the Bill gives the UK Ministers the power to 

make regulations that could change the powers of the National Assembly for 

Wales.  

 

4. Powers to make regulations under clause 7 and Schedule 2 – powers of UK 

Ministers compared to powers of the Welsh Ministers 

Clause 7 of the Bill gives very broad powers to UK Ministers to make subordinate 

legislation in the form of regulations; those regulations will be able to do anything that an 

Act of Parliament can do, and therefore the regulations could be used to amend primary 

legislation. 

The broad scope of such powers always raises constitutional concerns, but the Committee 

highlights certain aspects of these powers that are of particular concern to Wales. 

The Bill creates the concept of “retained EU law” which will apply in the UK after exit day. 

Retained EU law is made up of: 

- “EU-derived domestic legislation” (clause 2 of the Bill). This category of retained EU 

law includes all the regulations that have been made by the Welsh Ministers to 

implement EU law in Wales. For example, the Marketing of Fruit Plant and 

Propagating Material (Wales) Regulations 2017 were made by the Welsh Ministers 

to implement EU Directives on the marketing of fruit.1 

 

- “direct EU legislation” (clause 3 of the Bill). This category of retained EU law includes 

legislation made at EU level which has direct effect in Member States, meaning that 

the Member State does not have to do anything to implement the law because it 

applies automatically once it is made at EU level. For example, EU Regulation 

1169/2011 was made by the European Parliament and the Council of the European 

Union (based on a proposal from the European Commission), and sets out 

requirements around food packaging and labelling. Other examples of direct EU 

legislation includes EU Regulations in areas such as fishing, agriculture, environment 

and medicines. 

 

                                              

1 For information, examples of EU-derived domestic legislation made by the Welsh Ministers are included in 

the Annex 

Tudalen y pecyn 23



 

- Other EU rights and obligations (clause 4). This category of retained EU law includes 

any other EU rights and obligations, not captured under clause 3 or 4. For example, 

article 18 of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union prohibits 

discrimination on the ground of nationality, and that right will form part of retained 

EU law (although the actual text of article 18 will not form part of retained EU law, 

the substance of the right will). 

While UK Ministers are given very broad powers in relation to all three categories of 

retained EU law, the Welsh Ministers are given far narrower powers. In particular, the Welsh 

Ministers are not given any powers to modify retained EU law that comes within clause 3 

or 4 of the Bill, even where the retained EU law applies in Wales and is in devolved areas 

such as fishing, agriculture and the environment. Also, while the Welsh Ministers are given 

powers to modify retained EU law that comes within clause 2, those powers are 

significantly narrower than the powers given to UK Ministers; Schedule 2 to the Bill sets out 

the constraints that apply to the powers given to the Welsh Ministers. 

Notwithstanding our concerns at the breadth of powers generally, we are also 

concerned at the implications of giving powers to UK Ministers, including powers to 

modify direct EU legislation in devolved areas in Wales, which are much broader than 

the powers being given to the Welsh Ministers.  

 5. The Charter of Fundamental Rights 

Clause 5(5) of the Bill says that the Charter of Fundamental Rights will not be part of 

domestic UK law on or after exit day, but clause 5(6) says that this does not affect the 

retention of fundamental rights or principles. So while the Charter itself will not form part 

of domestic UK law after exit, the underlying fundamental rights and principles will. The 

Explanatory Notes to the Bill say: “By converting the EU acquis into UK law, those 

underlying rights and principles will also be converted into UK law, as provided for in this 

Bill”. 

We are concerned about whether those underlying fundamental rights and principles 

are sufficiently safeguarded under the Bill. In particular, are there any fundamental 

rights and principles that will not be converted into domestic legislation? 

I hope you find our initial views helpful as we consult over the summer and that they will 

be of use as you take the Bill through the UK Parliament.  

I am copying this letter to the Secretary of State for Wales, the First Minister of Wales, the 

National Assembly’s Chair of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee, the 

Tudalen y pecyn 24



 

Llywydd of the National Assembly for Wales, the Chair of the House of Commons Public 

Administration and Constitutional Affairs Committee, the Chair of the House of Lords 

Constitution Committee, the Chair of the House of Lords EU Select Committee and the 

Chair of the Finance and Constitution Committee in the Scottish Parliament. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies 

Chair 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 25



 

Annex - Examples of EU-derived domestic legislation made by the Welsh Ministers 

 

School Milk (Wales) Regulations 2017/724 

Marketing of Fruit Plant and Propagating Material (Wales) Regulations 2017/691 

Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Wales) Regulations 

2017/567 

Environmental Impact Assessment (Agriculture) (Wales) Regulations 2017/565 

Bathing Water (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2017/453 

Building Regulations &c. (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2016/611 

Animal Feed (Composition, Marketing and Use) (Wales) Regulations 2016/386 

Animal Feed (Hygiene, Sampling etc. and Enforcement) (Wales) Regulations 2016/387 

Common Agricultural Policy (Amendment) (No. 2) (Wales) Regulations 2016/217 

Nitrate Pollution Prevention (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2015/2020 

Natural Mineral Water, Spring Water and Bottled Drinking Water (Wales) Regulations 

2015/1867 

Planning (Hazardous Substances) (Wales) Regulations 2015/1597 

Country of Origin of Certain Meats (Wales) Regulations 2015/1519 

Environmental Damage (Prevention and Remediation) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 

2015/1394 

Common Agricultural Policy Basic Payment and Support Schemes (Wales) Regulations 

2015/1252 

Common Agricultural Policy (Integrated Administration and Control System and 

Enforcement and Cross Compliance) (Wales) Regulations 2014/3223 

Rural Development Programmes (Wales) Regulations 2014/3222 

Agricultural Subsidies and Grants Schemes (Appeals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 

2014/2894 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



 

Animal By-Products (Enforcement) (Wales) Regulations 2014/517 

African Horse Sickness (Wales) Regulations 2013/1662 

Animal Health (Miscellaneous Fees) (Wales) Regulations 2013/1241 

Plant Health (Fees) (Wales) Regulations 2012/1493 

Beef and Veal Labelling (Wales) Regulations 2011/991 

Eggs and Chicks (Wales) Regulations 2010/1671 

Air Quality Standards (Wales) Regulations 2010/1433 

Animals (Divisional Veterinary Managers) (Wales) Regulations 2010/619 

Private Water Supplies (Wales) Regulations 2010/66 

European Fisheries Fund (Grants) (Wales) Regulations 2009/360 

Bluetongue (Wales) Regulations 2008/1090 

Export and Movement Restrictions (Foot-and-Mouth Disease) (Wales) Regulations 

2007/3296 

Environmental Noise (Wales) Regulations 2006/2629 

Tudalen y pecyn 27



 

 

 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies AC 

Cadeirydd 

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Bae Caerdydd 

CF99 1NA 

 
Eich cyf: 

Ein cyf:  EJ/HG 

 

 

26 Hydref 2017 

 

 

Annwyl Huw 

Diwygio'r Cynulliad: anghymhwyso 

Yn fy llythyr ar 18 Awst, amlinellais y gwaith y mae Comisiwn y Cynulliad yn 

arwain arno ar ran y Cynulliad i ystyried sut y byddai'r pwerau yn Neddf Cymru 

2017 sy'n ymwneud â threfniadau etholiadol a sefydliadol y Cynulliad o bosib yn 

cael eu harfer.  Edrychaf ymlaen at gael eich barn ar unrhyw ddiwygiadau 

deddfwriaethol sy'n ofynnol o ran difenwi, dirmyg y llys a braint y Cynulliad yn ei 

bryd. 

Fel rhan o'r gwaith hwn, rhoddwyd ystyriaeth ofalus i ymchwiliad y Pwyllgor 

Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol yn ystod y Pedwerydd Cynulliad i 

anghymwyso person rhag bod yn Aelod o'r Cynulliad yn 2014.  Mae argymhellion 

y Pwyllgor yn cynnwys nifer sy'n galw am newid deddfwriaethol (gweler yr Atodiad 

i'r llythyr hwn).  Ar y pryd, nid oedd y materion hyn o fewn cymhwysedd y 

Cynulliad.  Fodd bynnag, gallai datganoli pwerau dros drefniadau etholiadol y 

Cynulliad o fis Ebrill 2018, a datblygu deddfwriaeth Diwygio'r Cynulliad, fod yn 

gyfle i roi argymhellion y Pwyllgor ar waith. 

Byddwn yn croesawu barn eich Pwyllgor ar sut y dylid datblygu argymhellion eich 

rhagflaenwyr, ac a oes unrhyw faterion eraill sy'n ymwneud ag anghymhwyso y 

dylid eu hystyried fel rhan o ddatblygiad Bil Diwygio'r Cynulliad. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 28

Eitem 3.2



 

Rwy'n ymwybodol iawn o faich gwaith sylweddol eich Pwyllgor a'r angen i chi 

gydbwyso blaenoriaethau amrywiol.  Am y rheswm yma, ysgrifennaf atoch mewn 

da bryd er mwyn i chi gael y cyfle gorau posibl i ddylanwadu ar ddatblygiad y 

deddfwriaeth. 

Byddai'n ddefnyddiol derbyn eich sylwadau ar unrhyw faterion y gallai fod angen 

newid deddfwriaethol arnynt fel rhan o'r rhaglen ddiwygio erbyn diwedd 2017. 

Yn gywir 

 

Elin Jones AC 

Llywydd 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 29



 

Atodiad: Argymhellion perthnasol ar anghymhwysiad a wnaed gan Bwyllgor 

Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol y Pedwerydd Cynulliad 

Argymhelliad 2 - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn cyflwyno deddfwriaeth 

berthnasol i ddiwygio Deddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 er mwyn i'r broses 

anghymhwyso o swydd gyhoeddus benodol ddod i rym adeg tyngu'r llw teyrngarwch 

neu gymryd y cadarnhad o deyrngarwch fel Aelod Cynulliad.  Ni ddylai'r newid hwn 

fod yn berthnasol i nifer bach iawn o swyddi - fel y nodir yn adran 16 o Ddeddf 2006 

neu drwy orchymyn - lle y byddai bod yn ymgeisydd, er enghraifft, yn arwain at 

wrthdaro rhwng buddiannau neu ymddangos fel petai'n tanseilio didueddrwydd. 

Argymhelliad 3 - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn cyflwyno deddfwriaeth 

briodol i gael gwared â'r darpariaethau perthnasol yng Ngorchymyn Cynulliad 

Cenedlaethol Cymru (Cynrychiolaeth y Bobl) 2007 sy'n ei gwneud yn ofynnol i 

ymgeiswyr, wrth dderbyn enwebiad, ddatgan nad ydynt, hyd eithaf eu gwybodaeth a'u 

cred, yn dal swydd sy'n eu hanghymhwyso. 

Argymhelliad 5  - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn diwygio adran 16 o 

Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 i sicrhau bod unrhyw anghymwysiadau ynddi yn 

cael eu nodi'n llawn yn hytrach na thrwy gyfeirio at ddeddfwriaeth arall a bod yr holl 

anghymwysiadau a bennir ynddi yn dod yn weithredol adeg enwebu. 

Argymhelliad 6  - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn diwygio adran 16(1) o 

Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 i dynnu'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol ac Ombwdsmon 

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru, er mwyn gallu'u cynnwys mewn gorchymyn 

anghymhwyso priodol gyda swyddi eraill. 

Argymhelliad 7  - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn diwygio adran 16(4) o 

Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 fel y dylai person sy'n dal swydd arglwydd raglaw, 

rhaglaw neu uchel siryf gael ei anghymhwyso rhag bod yn Aelod Cynulliad. 

Argymhelliad 21  - rydym yn argymell bod Llywodraeth y DU yn gwahardd yr arfer o 

sefyll fel Aelod Cynulliad ac fel Aelod o Dŷ'r Arglwyddi, ond na ddylai'r gwaharddiad 

fod yn berthnasol i unrhyw un sydd ar hyn o bryd yn gwasanaethu fel aelod o'r ddau 

sefydliad. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



 

 

Elin Jones AC 
Y Llywydd 
 

4 Hydref 2017 

 

Annwyl Llywydd 

DIWYGIO'R CYNULLIAD: ANGHYMHWYSO, DIFENWI, DIRMYG LLYS A BRAINT Y CYNULLIAD   

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 18 Awst 2017; fe'i trafodwyd gennym yn ein cyfarfod ar 25 Medi 

2017.  

Mae gennym raglen waith brysur ar gyfer tymor yr hydref; byddwn yn canolbwyntio ar graffu ar 

ddeddfwriaeth, cwblhau ein hymchwiliad i Lais Cryfach, a chraffu ar Fil UE (Ymadael) Llywodraeth y 

DU. Serch hynny, fel cam cyntaf, rydym wedi gofyn am rywfaint o gyngor ar y materion a godwyd 

gennych gyda'r bwriad o'u hystyried yn ddiweddarach yn y tymor.   

Ysgrifennwn eto pan fyddwn ni wedi trafod y cyngor hwnnw ac ar ôl i'n rhaglen waith ar gyfer craffu 

ar yn Bil Ymadael ddod yn fwy eglur yng ngoleuni hynt y Bil trwy Senedd y DU.      

Yn gywir 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies  

Cadeirydd 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 31



 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English 

 

 

 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies AC 

Cadeirydd 

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 

Cynulliad Cenedleathol Cymru 

Bae Caerdydd 

CF99 1NA 

 

 

Eich cyf: 

Ein cyf:  EJ/HG 

 

18 Awst 2017 

 

 

Annwyl Huw 

Diwygio'r Cynulliad: anghymhwyso, difenwi, dirmyg llys a braint y Cynulliad 

Fel y gwyddoch, mae Deddf Cymru 2017 yn rhoi pwerau i'r Cynulliad bennu ei 

drefniadau mewnol, gweithredol ac etholiadol ei hun.  Mae'r Comisiwn yn arwain 

gwaith i archwilio sut y gellid defnyddio'r pwerau hyn i sicrhau bod y sefydliad hwn yn 

ddeddfwrfa gryfach, fwy hygyrch, cynhwysol a blaengar sy'n darparu'n effeithiol ar 

gyfer pobl Cymru. 

Yn gynharach eleni, cyhoeddais fod y Comisiwn yn bwriadu cyflwyno deddfwriaeth yn 

2018 i newid enw'r Cynulliad. Rwyf hefyd wedi sefydlu Panel Arbenigol i ystyried 

materion sy'n ymwneud â maint a threfniadau etholiadol y Cynulliad.  Ar ôl i'r Panel 

gyflwyno ei adroddiad, bydd y Comisiwn yn ystyried cwmpas llawn y rhaglen ddiwygio 

a'r cynigion deddfwriaethol yr ydym yn bwriadu eu cyflwyno. 

Fel rhan o'r gwaith cwmpasu hwn, mae'r Comisiwn hefyd yn ystyried a oes angen 

diwygio unrhyw un o adrannau Deddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 sy'n ymwneud â 

threfniadau mewnol y Cynulliad y bydd Deddf Cymru 2017 yn dod â hwy o fewn 

cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad.  Mae hyn yn cynnwys darpariaethau sy'n 

rhan o gylch gwaith eich Pwyllgor, ac y byddwn yn croesawu eich sylwadau arnynt. 

Anghymhwyso 

Mae adrannau 16 i 19 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwneud darpariaeth mewn 

perthynas ag anghymhwyso rhag bod yn aelod o'r Cynulliad.  Fel rhan o'r gwaith 

Tudalen y pecyn 32



 

cwmpasu, mae fy swyddogion yn rhoi ystyriaeth ofalus i'r argymhellion a wnaed yn 

adroddiad 2014 y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol yn y Pedwerydd 

Cynulliad ar anghymhwyso.  Byddaf yn ysgrifennu ymhellach yn yr hydref i geisio barn 

eich Pwyllgor ar y materion hyn. 

Difenwi, dirmyg llys a braint y Cynulliad 

Mae adrannau 42 a 43 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru yn darparu amddiffyniadau i 

Aelodau'r Cynulliad rhag trafodion yn eu herbyn ar sail difenwi ac, mewn rhai 

amgylchiadau, dirmyg llys.  Mae'r amddiffyniad a gynigir i'r Aelodau'n gulach na'r hyn 

a gynigir gan yr egwyddor o fraint seneddol sy'n gweithredu yn San Steffan, ond yn 

ehangach na'r amddiffyniad statudol yn yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon. 

Byddwch yn ymwybodol nad yw braint y Cynulliad yn fater a gedwir o dan Ddeddf 

Cymru 2017.  Felly, mewn egwyddor gallai'r Cynulliad roi breintiau newydd i'w hun, 

yn amodol ar y materion eraill a gedwir yn ôl a'r profion cymhwysedd a allai fod yn 

berthnasol. 

Byddwn yn croesawu sylwadau'r Pwyllgor ar y canlynol: 

- y darpariaethau yn adrannau 42 a 43, yn enwedig a fyddai unrhyw newidiadau 

deddfwriaethol yn ddymunol fel rhan o waith diwygio'r Comisiwn; 

- a fyddai unrhyw ddiwygiadau eraill i freintiau'r Cynulliad yn ddymunol, ac, os 

felly, a allai deddfwriaeth ddiwygio'r Cynulliad fod yn gyfrwng deddfwriaethol 

priodol. 

Er mwyn sicrhau y gall sylwadau eich Pwyllgor lywio'r gwaith o ddatblygu'r 

ddeddfwriaeth, byddai'n ddefnyddiol derbyn eich sylwadau ar unrhyw faterion a allai 

fod angen newid deddfwriaethol arnynt fel rhan o'r rhaglen ddiwygio erbyn diwedd 

2017. 

Yn gywir 

 

Elin Jones AC 

Llywydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



Tudalen y pecyn 34

Eitem 3.3



Tudalen y pecyn 35



 

 

Lesley Griffiths AC 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Amgylchedd 

a Materion Gwledig 

Hydref 2017 

Annwyl Lesley 

Rheoliadau Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 (Asesiadau Llesiant 

Lleol) 2017 

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Reoliadau Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 

(Asesiadau Llesiant Lleol) 2017 yn ein cyfarfod ar 9 Hydref 2017, ynghyd ag ymateb y 

Llywodraeth i'r pwynt rhinweddau a nodwyd mewn perthynas â gofynion mapiau sŵn. 

Yn ystod ein trafodaeth, tynnwyd sylw at Reoliadau Sŵn Amgylcheddol (Cymru) 2006 

(Rheoliadau 2006). 

Mae rheoliad 7 o Reoliadau 2006 yn gosod dyletswydd statudol glir ar Weinidogion Cymru 

i lunio a mabwysiadu mapiau sŵn. O dan reoliad 7, roedd yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru 

lunio a mabwysiadu map sŵn erbyn diwedd Mehefin 2017. 

O dan yr amgylchiadau, byddwn yn ddiolchgar am eglurhad ynghylch a wnaeth 

Gweinidogion Cymru fap sŵn a'i fabwysiadu erbyn diwedd Mehefin 2017, fel sy'n ofynnol 

gan Reoliadau 2006.  

Yn gywir 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies  

Cadeirydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



October 29, 2017
 
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 

Dear Chairman, and Honourable Members of the Committee, 

thank you for your letter of October 27. We write again to conclude the comment on that SI and  
note the oral consideration given on October 16 to 

SI 2017 No. 940 (W. 233) The Education (Supply of Information about the School Workforce) 
(Wales) Regulations 20171

In conclusion, we would like to recommend two actions:

1. In the interests of transparency and public trust, would be pleased if you would ensure 
publication of the Data Privacy Impact Assessment as soon as possible.

2. To meet your assurance that the purposes expressly set out on the face of the Education Act 
2005 and none other, including immigration purposes or commercial use, we would encourage the 
implementation of the process recommend a compulsory published register of third party use.

While you write that the DAA places certain obligations upon the organisation in respect of what 
they can and cannot do with the data, we believe the powers of the SI are substantial:

Persons to whom the Welsh Ministers may supply information for qualifying purposes include in 7.
—(1) For the purposes of section 114(3) of the 2005 Act, the following are prescribed persons— 

(b) the Secretary of State; 
(h) persons conducting research relating to qualifying workers or qualifying trainees which may be 
expected to be of public benefit. 

We are concerned that the effect of the Digital Economy Act 2017, Part 5 is the removal of 
horizontal data protections across government and once personal data are under the powers of the 
Secretary of State, data may be passed to other government departments and public bodies. 

Further, the persons in 7(h) are open ended, and while you may believe that there are no 
commercial use plans, it appears that there are no limitations on commercial companies accessing 
these data on the face of the SI if they can (also) demonstrate public interest. In fact, very similar 
wording means commercial companies do get access to identifying workforce data in England, but 
it is not published or we believe, communicated to staff from whom the data come. 

Separately, we also ask you to address a further SI which we have only just been made 
aware of SI No. 886 The Education (Student Information) (Wales) Regulations 2017 (W. 214) 

We write separately, attached to this same email correspondence, to keep the two distinct. 

Sincerely, 

Jen Persson
Director, defenddigitalme

 Statutory Instrument No. 940/2017 https://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/940/made1

Page �  of �1 1Tudalen y pecyn 37

Eitem 3.4

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/405578/response/1015769/attach/html/3/SWF%20Third%20Party%20Data%20Sharing%20Reply.xlsx.html
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/886/resources


October 29, 2017
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 

Dear Chairman, and Honourable Members of the Committee, 
separately from our recent correspondence on SI 2017 No. 940 (W. 233) we ask you to address   

SI No. 886 The Education (Student Information) (Wales) Regulations 2017 (W. 214)1

 
These regulations made on September 7, were laid before the National Assembly For Wales on 11 
September and came into force on October 6. They enable the extraction of student confidential 
data and its onwards sharing with third parties, without consent.

Data affected include (a) surname; (b) each first  name; (c) gender; (d) date of birth; (e) ethnic 
group; (f) home address and postcode;  (g) the unique learner number allocated to an individual, 
plus further extensive detail on the relevant qualifications or regulated qualifications.

This extremely short time period is we suggest, unsuitable to create a national database, of named 
sensitive data for indefinite retention and third party sharing on the basis of a Statutory Instrument.

The public consultation  was conflated with another on use of destinations data, and its is not clear 2

that this Regulation permits identifiable individual level data sharing, not sharing of anonymous 
statistics. That it had only 10 responses shows that its significance was entirely overlooked, and 
missed by organisations such as ourselves interested in civil liberties and child rights.

The assessment makes an utterly inadequate assessment of the sensitivity of linkage of 
longitudinal data from a lifetime of education with DWP and HMRC records - use for which the 
individual has not given consent and will not be asked. There are far reaching implications for 
privacy and ethics and discriminatory outcomes affecting individuals and groups.

We believe the assessment of child rights is flawed. It concludes, “We have not identified any 
potential adverse impacts on young people.” But there is not a single mention of lifetime privacy 
impact. Step 3 in the assessment concludes that it does “not directly relate with the UNHRC”.

Article 16 of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child is overlooked: “No child shall be 
subjected to arbitrary or unlawful interference with his or her privacy, family, home or 
correspondence, nor to unlawful attacks on his or her honour and reputation.”  And the voice of 
young people has not been considered, an Article 12 requirement of the UNCRC.

This is also incompatible with recital 38 of the GDPR that children’s data merit special protections.

The EU Charter of Fundamental Rights [34] , Article 52 also protects the rights of individuals about 
data and privacy and Article 52 protects the essence of these freedoms.  

The third parties listed who will get given access to the data without consent and without a right to 
refuse, include the Student Loans Company and “persons who, for the purpose of promoting the 
education or well-being of students in Wales, require the information for that purpose”. 
 
That near-identical wording was used in 2012 to change the law in England. Our children’s privacy 
has been outsourced to third parties ever since. Not anonymised data, but  identifiable and 
confidential pupil-level data is handed out to commercial companies, charities and press.

 SI 886 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/886/contents/made1

 Impact Assessment https://consultations.gov.wales/sites/default/files/consultation_doc_files/170901-childrens-rights-impact-assessment-en.pdf2

Page �  of �1 3Tudalen y pecyn 38

Eitem 3.5

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/886/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/886/resources
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2017/886/resources
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/293030/response/738135/attach/2/Annex.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-pupil-database-requests-received
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/472700/NPD_user_guide.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/472700/NPD_user_guide.pdf
http://defenddigitalme.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/TutorHunt.pdf
http://defenddigitalme.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/The-Times.pdf


It appears that there are no limitations on commercial companies accessing these data on the face 
of the SI if they “require student information for that purpose”. 

The open ended list of third party sharing in Schedule 2 Part 2 and identifiable and sensitivity of 
personal data involved, means the purposes of data sharing in this regulation are fundamentally 
incompatible with  Article 8, the right to privacy in the Human Rights Act 1998  when their data will 3

be passed to third parties beyond their control and interfere with their private life.

We are concerned that the effect of the Digital Economy Act 2017, Part 5 is the removal of 
horizontal data protections across government and once personal data are under the powers of the 
Secretary of State, data may be passed to other government departments and public bodies.

We ask you to consider that in 2015 37,000 students responded to UCAS’ Applicant Data Survey . 4

Sixty-two per cent of applicants think sharing their personal data for research is a good thing, and 
64% see personal benefits in data sharing.  But over 90% of applicants say they should be asked 
first, regardless of whether their data is to be used for research, or other things. See page 3 Annex.

Young people do not want or find it reasonable that their personal confidential data is used, 
particularly on an identifiable basis, beyond their control. This piece of legislation builds-in failure of 
public trust in data handling by design by ignoring the right to privacy.

It’s not in young people’s best interests to be made more digitally disempowered and lose control 
over their digital identity. The GDPR requires data privacy by design.This approach is unsuitable.

Suggestions and Questions:

1. Confirm if a privacy impact assessment (a government mandatory minimum measure since 
2008),  was done and when it might be published. Revisit the consultation conclusion if not. 5

2. Publish the assessment of the impact on fundamental human rights with regards to privacy, the 
European Convention on Human Rights and the Human Rights Act 1998, and UNCRC. 

3. How will students be told and will the SI principles of Data Protection law of fair processing and 
communicating purposes, data minimisation and retention be met? The SI has no limitations. 

4. Will there be a published third-party register  which and why organisations access this data? 6

5. Is there any independent oversight of the decision making process for data access approvals 
and scope creep of these uses? 

6. The Statutory Instrument should have considered wording on safeguards, oversight, rights to 
subject access, rectification and erasure, and right to objection or broad compatibility with 
GDPR. There is no connection made with the potential impact this will have on individuals as 
the effect of policy using destinations data, or to ensure policy is based on accurate data. If 
these issues are too late to consider in the SI, a published Code of Practice may be of merit. 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
Jen Persson
Director, defenddigitalme

 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/42/pdfs/ukpga_19980042_en.pdf3

 37,000 students respond to UCAS’ Applicant Data Survey https://www.ucas.com/corporate/news-and-key-documents/news/37000-students-respond-4

ucas%E2%80%99-applicant-data-survey

 See Cabinet Office, Cross Government Actions: Mandatory Minimum Measures, 2008,  Section I, 4.4: All departments must “conduct privacy impact 5

assessments so that they can be considered as part of the information risk aspects of Gateway Reviews”. 

 A third party use of pupil data in England is published https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-pupil-database-requests-received6

Page �  of �2 3Tudalen y pecyn 39

https://www.ucas.com/corporate/news-and-key-documents/news/37000-students-respond-ucas%E2%80%99-applicant-data-survey
https://www.ucas.com/corporate/news-and-key-documents/news/37000-students-respond-ucas%E2%80%99-applicant-data-survey


Annex: Extracts from the UCAS survey to which 37,000 students responded in 20157

The responses from applicants showed a preference for remaining in direct control of their 
personal data. The large majority of applicants (90 per cent) agreed with the statement that they 
should be asked before their personal data was provided, over twenty times more than disagreed 
with that statement (4 per cent). 

Three scenarios were presented. In each case a substantial proportion (between 40 per cent and 
78 per cent) said they would trust UCAS less with their data, or would consider not using UCAS to 
apply to higher education, if their data were provided without their consent.  For the scenario of 
personal data being provided to Government to speed up an application for a student loan, 60 per 
cent of applicants said they would be content with the arrangement, 34 per cent said they would 
continue to use UCAS but would trust UCAS less, and an additional 6 per cent said they would 
consider not using UCAS if their data were used in that way. 

When asked to consider that their personal data was provided to Government and other  
organisations for statistical research purposes, 44 per cent said they would be content, 48 per cent 
said that they would continue to use UCAS but would trust it less, and an additional 8 per cent said 
they would consider not using UCAS.

 Survey of 2015 cycle UCAS applicants on the use of their personal data  https://www.ucas.com/file/36556/download?token=lvGg2GQe 7

Page �  of �3 3Tudalen y pecyn 40

https://www.ucas.com/file/36556/download?token=lvGg2GQe


Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 41

Eitem 5Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 118

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 120

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 122

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 123

Eitem 6Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2.1 SL(5)141 - Rheoliadau Taliadau Colli Cartref (Symiau Rhagnodedig) (Cymru) 2017
	Papur 2
	Papur 3

	3.1 Bil yr UE (Ymadael) 2017
	PTN 2
	PTN 3a
	PTN 3b

	3.2 Diwygio'r Cynulliad: Anghymhwyso
	PTN 4b
	PTN 4c

	3.3 SL(5)127 - Rheoliadau Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 (Asesiadau Llesiant Lleol) 2017: Gohebiaeth gan Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig
	3.4 SL(5)128 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Cyflenwi Gwybodaeth am y Gweithlu Ysgolion) (Cymru) 2017: Gohebiaeth gan Defenddigitalme
	3.5 SL(5)121 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Gwybodaeth Myfyrwyr) (Cymru) 2017: Gohebiaeth gan Defenddigitalme
	5 Llais cryfach i Gymru
	Papur 5
	Papur 6 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 7 (Saesneg yn unig)

	6 Blaenraglen waith



